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27th January 2020 
Camden Town Hall, 
Judd Street, 
London, 
WC1H 8NH 
 

 
To whom it may concern, 
 
RE: Council tax account number: 83673037 
Property address: Flat 6, 9 Langtry Road, London, NW8 0AJ 
 

Further to your council tax bill, issued on the 22nd January 2020, kindly note that in November 
2014 the above-mentioned property was sold by DENTON PROPERTIES to FIRST LIGHT 
PROPERTIES and it is cared of by MILLWOODKANE Limited.  
 
Please find enclosed the completion statement along with the summary of work and fee issued 
by solicitor back in November 2014. 
 
I would be most grateful if you could amend your records accordingly and return it by email at: 
alex@millwoodkane.com with the view to organise the payment as soon as possible. 
 
Thank you for your understanding. 
 
Yours Faithfully: 
 

 
Alexandru Sebastian Groza 
For and on behalf of:  
Millwood Kane Limited 
 
 
 

mailto:alex@millwoodkane.com
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Alex @ Millwood Kane

From: Alex @ Millwood Kane
Sent: 27 January 2020 12:39
To: revenues@camden.gov.uk
Subject: Council tax account number: 83673037; Property address: Flat 6, 9 Langtry Road, 

London, NW8 0AJ
Attachments: 2014.12.19 - FLP - Langtry - £74.092.78 - FROM SOLICIOTR.PDF; 2020.01.27 - Cover 

Letter - Amend Billing Title.pdf; 2014.11.28 - FLP - Langry - Sum Work & Fee 
Estimate.PDF

Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
RE: Council tax account number: 83673037 
Property address: Flat 6, 9 Langtry Road, London, NW8 0AJ 
 
Further to your council tax bill, issued on the 22nd January 2020, kindly note that in November 2014 the above-mentioned 
property was sold by DENTON PROPERTIES to FIRST LIGHT PROPERTIES and it is cared of by MILLWOODKANE 
Limited.  
 
Please find enclosed the completion statement along with the summary of work and fee issued by solicitor back in 
November 2014. 
 
I would be most grateful if you could amend your records accordingly and return it by email at: 
alex@millwoodkane.com with the view to organise the payment as soon as possible. 
 
Thank you for your understanding. 
 
 
Best Wishes, 
Alexandru Sebastian Groza 
 
For and on behalf of: 
MILLWOOD KANE LTD 
30 Preston Hill, Kenton, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 9SD, UK 
Tel: 0203 086 9282 / Fax: 0203 086 8975 
Website: www.millwoodkane.com 
 
This e-mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not copy it, re-transmit it, use it or disclose its 
contents, but should return it to the sender immediately and delete the copy from your system. The sender is not 
responsible for, nor endorses any opinion, recommendation, conclusion, solicitation, offer or agreement or any 
information contained in this communication. The sender cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of 
this message as it has been transmitted over a public network. If you suspect that the message may have been 
intercepted or amended, please call the sender. Millwood Kane Limited. Registered Office: 118 Pall Mall, London, SW1Y 
5ED. 
P Before printing, think about the environment 
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18th August 2020 
 

Camden Town Hall, 

Judd Street, 

London, 

WC1H 8NH 

 

 
Dear Sir or Madam. 
 
RE: Council Tax Account No: 83892679 
Address: Flat 6, 9 Langtry Road, London, NW8 0AJ 
 

Please find enclosed the issued council tax demand and the related tenancy agreement of the 

above-mentioned property. 

The name of the actual tenant is Elizabeth Sombrito and she took occupation on the 28th June 

2020 and she still lives at the same address.  

I would be most grateful if you could amend your records and the related council tax bill 

accordingly. 

Our correspondence address:  
30 Preston Hill, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 9SD. 
 
Yours faithfully,  

 

 
 

For and on behalf of: 

Millwood Kane Limited 
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Alex @ Millwood Kane

From: Alex @ Millwood Kane
Sent: 18 August 2020 10:54
To: revenues@camden.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Council Tax Account No: 83892679, Address: Flat 6, 9 Langtry Road, London, NW8 

0AJ
Attachments: 2020.08.13 - COUNCIL TAX FLAT 6 LANGTRY - £1126-77.pdf; 2020.08.18 - Langtry F11 

- Cover Letter - Camden.pdf; 2020.06.28 - TENANCY AGREEMENT FLAT 6 LANGTRY 
ELISABETH.pdf

Dear Sir or Madam. 
 
RE: Council Tax Account No: 83892679 
Address: Flat 6, 9 Langtry Road, London, NW8 0AJ 
 
Please find enclosed the issued council tax demand and the related tenancy agreement of the above-mentioned property.

The name of the actual tenant is Elizabeth Sombrito and she took occupation on the 28th June 2020 and she still lives at 
the same address.  

I would be most grateful if you could amend your records and the related council tax bill accordingly. 

Our correspondence address:  
30 Preston Hill, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 9SD. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Alex 
 
For and on behalf of: 
MILLWOOD KANE LTD 
30 Preston Hill, Kenton, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 9SD, UK 
Tel: 0203 086 9282 / Fax: 0203 086 8975 
Website: www.millwoodkane.com 
 
This e‐mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not copy it, re‐transmit it, use it or disclose its contents, but should return it to the sender 
immediately and delete the copy from your system. The sender is not responsible for, nor endorses any opinion, recommendation, conclusion, solicitation, offer or agreement 
or any information contained in this communication. The sender cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as it has been transmitted over a 
public network. If you suspect that the message may have been intercepted or amended, please call the sender. Millwood Kane Limited. Registered Office: 118 Pall Mall, 
London, SW1Y 5ED. 
 Before printing, think about the environment 

 








